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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative

Subject: Compilations in RDA chapter 6, Discussion paper
CCC welcomes the opportunity to discuss the instructions for compilations in chapter 6.

We suggest that it may be logical to add a new instruction at 6.2.2.11 on recording the preferred
title for a compilation of works of more than one person, family or corporate body. We think it
would be preferable to add a new instruction rather than trying to make 6.2.2.10 apply to both the
compilations of works of one person, family, or corporate body and the compilations of works of
more than one person, family, or corporate body.



